
From: Michael PEZZULLO
To: BRISCOE Cindy
Subject: RE: Draft Recs for MIBP Sub on Nauru/Australian Health Transfers [DLM=Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 14 May 2015 1:54:02 PM

Cindy
 
As discussed.  This represents good work to grip up something that was starting to drift.
 
Regards,
 
MP
 
Michael Pezzullo 
Secretary
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P: 02   | E @immi.gov.au
 
The Government has announced that the Department and the Australian Customs and
Border Protection Service will merge on 1st July 2015, when the Australian Border Force will
be established within the Department to deal with the enforcement of immigration and
customs laws, and associated matters.  As part of this change, we will create a single
departmental IT network.  Until we have done that, my emails will be directed to, and sent
from, the following email account: @customs.gov.au.
 

From: BRISCOE Cindy 
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2015 11:10 AM
To: PEZZULLO Michael
Subject: Draft Recs for MIBP Sub on Nauru/Australian Health Transfers [DLM=Sensitive]
 
Secretary
 
I have penned draft recommendations for Min Sub following our conversation this morning. I am
keen to get your reaction and acknowledge that this hasn’t been bought together sharply or
quickly enough. We have a time to discuss at lunch time today.
 
Recommendations:
 

1.       That you agree to expanding health Services on Nauru in order to further reduce the
number of medical transfers required by:

a.       Placing MRI and CT scanning capability and staffing at Republic of Nauru
Hospital.

b.      Providing a full time obstetrician to be placed at Republic of Nauru Hospital.
c.       Planning a multidisciplinary mental health team with in-patient psychiatric

facility into the Nauru RPC clinic.

2.       That you note changes to policies and decision framework around medical transfers
with accompanying family members from an “all in” approach to one that assesses
primary caring needs of children.

3.       That you note a new triage process has been implemented to ensure more efficient
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treatment and transfer outcomes, reducing the time spent in Australia for treatment.

4.       That you note the establishment of a Chief Medical officer/Surgeon General who will
provide oversight and ultimate decision making on timing of returns.

5.       That you note enhanced operational planning (through our ABF Strategic Border
Command) to ensure transfers can be conducted effectively and efficiently with reduced
likelihood of disruption.

The body of the sub will provide some statistics on the cases which indicate that the priority for
additional medical capability in Rec 1 is in fact Muskular skeletal (MRI, CT), obstetrics and mental
health care.

A couple of considerations in relation to this recommendation are cost, location of
facilities/capability and timing. Cost could be in the vicinity of tens of millions for buildings and
equipment and some relatively minor ongoing costs of practitioners (could be sourced through
IHMS contract). Location options are RoN Hospital or RPC clinic. The benefit of RoN hospital is
the opportunity for broader capacity building outcomes and access to services by refugees and
locals. Our ability to deliver the MRI/CT and mental health capability in a short timeframe is
impacted by need for infrastructure/new buildings to deliver the services in (where new
buildings are needed, we would need around 20 weeks).

 
On the policy of accompanying family members, a new decision framework should be developed
by the Child Protection and Wellbeing Branch as a priority (with advice from Child Protection
Panel).
 
For further discussion.
 
Thanks
Cindy
 
Cindy Briscoe
Deputy Secretary | Immigration Status Resolution Group
Immigration and Border Protection Portfolio
Ph:  | Mob: 
E @immi.gov.au
 
W:  www.immi.gov.au
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